

City of Eden – Memorandum



To:

Honorable Mayor and City Council

THRU:
Brad Corcoran, City Manager
From:

Erin Gilley, City Attorney and Reece Pyrtle, Police Chief
Date:

February 10, 2012


Subject:
Proposed Amendments To Chapter 3 of City Code 


        In an effort to clarify ambiguities and assist in the enforcement of the existing Chapter 3: Animals Ordinance, an amended Chapter 3 of the Eden City Code has also been drafted for your consideration.  All proposed changes are identified in the attached proposed ordinance by current language being stricken through and new language written in red type.  

        The changes to the ordinance consist of the following:

        1.
   An amendment to § 3-26 Definitions: RESTRAINT.  This amendment clarifies that any animal running at large includes any animal not controlled by means of a leash of any type not on the owners’ premises or in a confined area.  


 2.
An amendment to § 3‑30 STRAY DOGS.  This amendment applies the same regulations for stray dogs to stray cats.

        3.
Amendments to § 3‑69 ADOPTION OF UNREDEEMED DOG and § 3‑76 ADOPTION OF UNREDEEMED CAT.  This amendment allows a licensed animal shelter or rescue group to adopt out dogs and cats and still meet the requirements of our spaying and neutering requirements.  
        Our recommendation to Council is that you adopt the proposed amendment to this Chapter of the City of Eden Code.  Please consider this ordinance at your February 21, 2012 meeting and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.  

